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MEMORANDUM FOR: Files
FROM : Willtam 0. Miller, Chief, License Fee Management Branch, ADM ‘
SUBJECT : TELECON WITH MOGER FORTUNA, DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OI |

I informed Wr. Fortuna that while fn Region I reviewing the Commission's
amended license fee progras and reporting requirements, the gquestion

came up as to whether inspector's time spent conducting fnvestigatiens
would be excluded from fees. [ explatined that Part 170 as amenced pro-
vides that “no fees will be assessad for favestigations conducted by the
BRC Office of Investigations.® The mext question was, “what 1f the Re-
glonal Administrator requests Ol to favestigate an 1ssue and 01 15 wnable
to do so and tells the Administrater to wse his staff to conduct the 1a-
vestigation?” Mr. Fortuna said, "lovestigations are conducted enly by 01
with the exception that internal {nvestigations mey be conducted by OIA.
Effort expended by the Regional Administrator's staff would be considered
to be a special faspection and weuld be subject to fees.”

Onigual Siawed by

William 0. Willer, Chief
Licsuse Fee Management Branch
Office of Adai.istrator

DISTRIBUTION:

License Fee File

WOMiller, LFMB .
LS R/F

LFME :ADM
WOM{ller/rf
6/ /84

8502130293
PDR-FO1a > 840730
REYNOLDB4-564 PDR




